E-Procurement RFI

Question and Answer Responses

Addendum 2

(Questions 1-38)

The State is conducting a 2nd RFI Question and Answer Period

Your questions for the 2nd Question and Answer Period are due by 2:00 PM on March 15, 2006
	#
	Referenced Location
	Vendor Question
	State of Michigan Response

	1
	
	We cannot provide the complete system you have outlined as requirements (we do not provide an invoicing capability), Can we respond to individual modules or components of the E-Procurement RFI?       

Are you open to the integration of a separate E-Invoicing system and/or an enhancement of your existing system in that area?
	Although in the vendor session, vendors indicated that an E-invoicing system was something that they would appreciate Michigan having, it is not by any means the most critical component from the State's perspective for the E-Procurement system.  As you see through the RFI document and attachments, the State is looking at all components of the purchasing lifecycle, invoicing is but one piece very close to the end of the overall path we are looking to improve.

	2
	
	Is the State open to the concept of a hosted application where the vendor assumes responsibility for managing and maintaining the system for the State?
	The State is interested in obtaining information on any potential solutions at this point in time. The State does not want to preclude any companies from presenting available alternatives.  The State does not have preconceived ideas with regard to the solution in which they are interested.

	3
	
	If the State is open to the concept of a hosted E-Procurement system, would there be any specific restrictions around that, i.e., location, length of contract, etc.?
	The State would expect specific technical requirements for a vendor hosted system, however until the RFP phase, these specifics requirements cannot be identified.

	4
	Section 4.042 Page 156 
	How much time will be allocated to each vendor for the presentation/demonstration?
	The State anticipates 2 hours, but this may change depending on the number of responses and complexity of presented solutions. An agenda and time frame will be provided at the point of scheduling the demonstrations. This will occur shortly after RFI due date.

	5
	Section 1, 

Page 35
	Reads “Respondent is required to submit the completed database electronically, with their RFI response in the Access format provided”.  

Does the State want the vendor to submit written responses of the database information or ONLY the electronic version?
	Please submit both a hard copy and electronic version of the narrative, and CD/electronic version for all response materials.

	6
	
	Are vendors who do not respond to the RFI eligible to respond to the potentially upcoming RFP?
	Yes

	7
	
	Is the budget currently approved?  What are the expectations around total project costs?
	Yes, the budget is approved. It is not State practice to publish funded amounts.

	8
	
	Does the State have any hardware currently available that may become available to support this project?  

Does the State currently have a hardware vendor they would prefer to work with for procurement of hardware for this project?
	Depending on the presented solution, the State may have hardware available for the E-Procurement system.    

                                                                              Please see 1.103 Environment, 

2) Hardware & Software Product Standards for a list of preferred hardware and software.

	9
	
	Is it the expectation that all almost 500,000 vendors currently maintained in the State’s vendor file will be converted over to the new database?  

Are they currently classified as Active and Inactive?
	It is anticipated that vendors will be asked to register within the new system, rather than carrying forward duplicate and inaccurate data from the previous system.

	10
	
	Does the State differentiate between Suppliers (potential vendors) and active vendors in the vendor database?
	No

	11
	
	Does the State foresee using a standardized commodity code definition, such as the NIGP code, when registering Suppliers and Vendors?
	Yes, although it has not been determined which standard will be utilized.

	12
	
	What is the name of the financial institution that provides the PCARDS for the State?
	JP Morgan Chase

	13
	
	Are State employees allowed to access vendor managed catalogs via the internet, and if so, what are the names of these providers?
	Michigan Master Computing Contract (MMCC) with EDS, Cellular with Nextel, Alltel, and Cingular, Boise, Etc.  See     http://www.michigan.gov/doingbusiness/0,1607,7-146--93079--,00.html  

for a comprehensive list.

	14
	
	What are the primary methods of PO transmission?  Does the State utilize EDI or foresee the use of EDI in the future?
	The State does use EDI, but not currently for Purchase Order Distribution. With the implementation of E-Procurement, the State desires a move to electronic distribution of Purchase Orders, as well as other documents.

	15
	
	Does the State envision utilizing Handhelds for PO Receiving, Delivery and Tracking, Inventory Physicals, etc?  Is this within the scope of this project?
	The State does not have a preconceived vision surrounding these areas, but would be open to any solutions presented during the RFI.

	16
	Page 35, 

2nd Bullet,

#1
	
For the demonstration, the State has requested a graphical representation of the business processes workflow (page 35, 2nd bullet #1).  

Does the State request this graphical representation be included in the RFI response on 3/24/06, or as part of the demonstration on 4/12/06?
	The State prefers that vendors include a graphical presentation with their narrative response, understanding that workflows provided with the narrative may be more general due to time constraints. 

A detailed graphical representation will be required as part of the demonstration. 

	17
	
	Will the State provide the details around the particulars of each procurement path requested for the demonstration?  For example, format of the contract numbers, product codes, etc.
	Please see As-Is Process Flows and Narratives (Attachments 4 and 5)

	18
	Addendum 1 – Attachment 7           Process 01, Sub Process 310
	This Sub Process requests the ‘ability’ to link to State Catalogs and Third Party Vendor Sites.  Is the state requiring the E-Procurement system to have the capability to link to catalogs, with the intention of developing the actual integration at a later point in time?  Or is the State requesting that the link to catalogs be established as part of this deployment?
	A list of state contracts, providers and "catalogs" will be established and conveyed as part of the RFP. It is expected that the E-Procurement solution will provide the ability to interface with approved catalogs, shop and fill carts from them and use the E-Procurement system to issue PO's, manage receiving, process invoices and present resulting charges to MAIN for payment.

	19
	Section1.101,

 3rd bullet
	In Section 1.101, the third bullet says "integration with supplier catalogs, if necessary". Given that there is a requirement for integration with external catalogs in Process 01, Sub Process 310, can the state clarify when integration would not be ‘necessary’?
	See response to question (18)

	20
	
	Has the State identified State or Vendor catalogs that would be integrated as part of this effort? Can the State provide technical and functional information for the RFP for each of these catalogs?
	See response to question (18)

	21
	Section 1.101, 7th bullet
	This bullet says "inventory management capabilities or interfaces".  Can the state define which inventory management capabilities are sufficient and will be activated via interfaces with legacy systems, and which capabilities will be provided by the new E-Procurement system?
	With regard to inventory, the State is requesting information surrounding available solution functionality. The Inventory Module is an optional feature. For this reason we are simply asking for details on modules that might be available with existing software packages.

	22
	Addendum 1 – Attachment 7              Process 01, Sub Process 935
	This Sub Process requests the ability to search State Inventory.  Can the state please identify the state inventory system(s)) the E-Procurement systems will interface with?
	An example of an anticipated system for this type of interface is the ITAMS system currently being implemented for contracted IT Catalog Commodities. Other Agencys may have additional State inventory systems that will require an interface to the E-Procurement system.

Your review of the cost model should provide a mechanism to address future interfaces that Agencies may require. 

	23
	Addendum 1 – Attachment 7      Process 05, Sub Process 420
	Several interface requirements request the ‘ability’ to interface with a particular system (i.e. Process 05, Sub Process 420).  The system could be designed to have the ‘ability’ to perform a certain function in consideration of future needs, but that particular function may not necessarily be immediately available to users.  Could the state identify which interfaces should be operational as a result of this deployment, and which should be considered for ‘future needs’?
	It is anticipated that the interfaces to MAIN are the only required interfaces, but specifications may change with the release of the RFP.

	24
	
	Can the state provide additional technical details for each anticipated interface?  We have included a sample template that has been used in the past, for your reference.  This is an example of the type of data that would allow vendors to better define the technology to be used, estimate load and capacity requirements, and develop a more accurate project cost/schedule estimate for the eventual RFP.
	We have additional details for the interface needed to MAIN, to allow for payment, but do not have the specifics for other systems at this time.  We will provide whatever we can make available via addendum, throughout this process, and provide additional specifics with the RFP.

	25
	
	Are there technological or capacity constraints from the legacy systems that would mandate or preclude real-time integration with the E-Procurement system?
	We understand there are technical constraints that preclude real-time integration with MAIN, and will identify other such system constraints with the RFP.

	26
	
	The state mentions the use of API’s in the RFI.  Would the state consider use of an integration broker, if it is determined to be preferable from a cost and technology perspective?
	Yes.  The State will consider all presented options provided. Reference the states standards for current "integration software" in use.

	27
	
	New system deployments may require data conversion or data migration for reference and historical data.  Reference data consists of information such as office addresses, accounts codes, active contracts can be modified or updated, etc.  Reference data is generally converted as part of the normal system deployment process.  Historical data is generally inactive data, such as contracts that have already been closed out.  Does the state anticipate migrating historical data into the E-Procurement solution?  If so, can the state define the amount of historical data to be migrated, including characteristics of the data (structured, unstructured, etc.)
	The only historical data the State anticipates converting initially, are records that are still active at the point of implementation, i.e. contracts not yet expired, outstanding invoices for payment, etc. Until a point closer to actual implementation, the volume of this data cannot be accurately identified.

	28
	
	Is it correct to assume that the State of Michigan intends for the system be fully developed and deployed within the base period (12 months)?
	No.  The State anticipates that a phased implementation approach will be necessary, and understands that even obtaining all modules requested from a single software provider may be impossible, or at the very least challenging.  What we're looking for at this point is accurate information from all companies with products available in this arena surrounding each module specified.  We encourage vendors to respond to any and all components for which they have solution options available.

	29
	
	Is the state willing to consider a phased approach beyond the base year?  If so, what functionality would the state prioritize for the base year, and which functionality would the state prefer in the options years?
	Yes. See response above.  Initial priorities include:  vendor record management (registration, etc.), bid notification (see items pertaining to the Acquisition process) including information management, and contract management functionality.

	30
	Section 4.055, Page 159
	The specifications for Article 3 response is indicated as ‘(Optional for RFI)’. However, in the actual Article 3 on page 135, it states ‘Respondent must complete this section and submit with their bid or RFI Response’. Could you please confirm that submitting the Certifications and Representations in Article 3 is indeed Optional for the RFI.
	Article 3 was provided with the RFI to give potential bidders the opportunity to complete the Certifications and Representations with their RFI response, thus eliminating the need to fill out Article 3 during their E-Procurement RFP Response. RFI Respondents are not required to complete Article 3.

	31
	Addendum 1 – Attachment 7
	The system should allow approved users to enter electronic versions (CD, Disc) that are manually delivered by the vendor. Could you please clarify what you mean by ‘versions’ in this context? Is this referring to Bid Responses?
	The intent of this requirement, was to convey the desire to have a solution that allows a vendor to electronically enter their bid/RFP response through the E-Procurement system, as well as printing the hard copy version for submittal where required. Currently the State requires both hard copy and electronic versions of proposals for bid response.  

The State would like to provide the ability to submit the electronic version directly through the E-Procurement system, rather than copying discs. The approved user refers to a state employee who could copy a hand-delivered electronic version of the response into the E-procurement system for the vendor if they were not able to complete the response through the system themselves.

	32
	Addendum 1 – Attachment 7
	Capability to interface to MAP (MDOT Architecture Project) Project Information System (MPINS) and MAP Financial Obligation System (MFOS) systems to track construction projects and funding sources.

What are these systems and what are the entities involved?
	Both of these systems are MDOT specific systems, with the interface requirements added with the addition of the C-TRAK requirements.  Currently the only agency that will have the need for this interface will be MDOT.

	33
	Addendum 1 – Attachment 7
	Capability to incorporate work list / work cue function by project, allowing for task lists, approval logs, notification lists, pending activities, etc.

Could you clarify if this is referring to comprehensive project/process management functionality here?
	This is a workflow and notification requirement that will allow buyers/contract managers to better track project status, approvals and work queues.  To that extent, this is fundamentally a request for basic project management tracking functionality, not a full-blown project management application.

	34
	Addendum 1 – Attachment 7
	The system should support a function on a state purchasing website that allows non-registered users to access and submit a FOIA request.

What documents would the State anticipate the users would require under the FOIA request?
	Users request everything from requisition and correspondence information to final award evaluation summaries, contract and purchase order documents.  There are very few pieces of information exempted from FOIA after the evaluation, recommendation and award processes are complete. See link: 

www.michigan.gov/doingbusiness/0,1607,7-146-6579-57230--,00.html,

  for additional detail.

	35
	Addendum 1 – Attachment 7
	The system should have the ability to refresh contract catalogs daily.

What are the changes that may occur daily?
	Model/part numbers, price information (such as the Urner Barry Market Rates for poultry…), available packages, features, etc. Office supply, IT desktop equipment, and fuel are other examples of commodity and service contract areas impacted regularly by price fluctuations.

	36
	Addendum 1 – Attachment 7
	The system should verify the selected commodity code detail description against the purchase order line item detail. Could you clarify if there is a possibility that commodity detail would differ from the PO line item detail?
	There is definitely the possibility that the general commodity code detail, will differ from the specific line item data associated with it for an individual contract.  What is requested here is the capability to match invoiced amounts for individual line items against the associated line items from the originating purchase order and/or contract, to ensure appropriate charges and prevent overpayments.

	37
	Addendum 1 – Attachment 7
	A user may use multiple techniques to investigate procurement scenarios to determine specific items desired, pricing, availability, etc. These techniques will include review of past or existing state contracts, on-line catalogs and web resources. Whenever possible, the system should allow the user the ability to access this information obtained through these techniques creating a requisition in the system - either through import or cut/paste. Can you clarify if the expectation is to be able to interface with third party applications for this purpose?
	Not necessarily interface for information gathering outside of the E-Procurement system, but rather the ability to link to other sites, and copy or import information from these other sites to the E-Procurement forms or documents currently in use.  For searches and information gathering within the E-Procurement system itself, complete integration between each module is expected.

	38
	Addendum 1 – Attachment 7
	The system should define the list of needed documentation and assist in creation of all needed documentation, based on the selected procurement path.

Could examples be provided?
	Please see As-Is Process Flows and Narratives in Attachments 4 and 5, along with sample forms provided for different processes in Attachment 3.


